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Intradistrict Communication

DATE: Thursday, October 19, 2023
TO: Elementary School Administrators
FROM: Carolyn Gough, Administrator of Teaching and Learning

Ben Jameson, Director of Evaluation, Research and Accountability

SUBJECT: 2023 BOY Acadience Reading Dashboards in Tableau

Beginning of the year Acadience Reading data and results are available in Tableau Viewer
accounts. Administrators may view aggregate student participation, benchmark proficiency, and
measure proficiency by school and grade level over time (2015-present). In addition, school
administrators may view individual student and teacher data for the fall of 2023. New this year is a
dashboard that will allow viewers to look up students’ historical Acadience Reading benchmark,
pathways of progress and individual measure performance. Demographic filters are also available to
help school administrators drill down to the data they wish to see.

All of this information may be found in one dashboard location:
Acadience Reading, 2015-Present

Explore > Assessments > Acadience Reading & Early Literacy > Acadience Reading Analysis,
2015-Present

Please contact Ben Jameson in Evaluation, Research & Accountability for more information about
this tool and to obtain login credentials.


https://10az.online.tableau.com/#/site/benstableau/workbooks/2235275?:origin=card_share_link

